




 
TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH 

One Golden Beach Drive 
Golden Beach, FL  33160 

 
________________________________________________________________ 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date: February 28, 2023 

To: Honorable Mayor Glenn Singer & 
Town Council Members 

From: Alexander Diaz,  
Town Manager  

Subject: Resolution No. 2857.23 – Employment Agreement with Cem 
Topaclioglu 

 
Recommendation: 
 
It is recommended that the Town Council adopt the attached Resolution No. 
2857.23 as presented.    
 
Background: 
 
For the last five years, we have engaged Mr. Topaclioglu to provide services 
through the Town’s Wellness Program to both staff and residents. The wellness 
program encourages employees to adopt a health focused lifestyle. The Town’s 
insurance premiums reflect the adoption of the wellness program. As we prepare 
for the construction of a wellness center for our community, this position will also 
transition and will serve as facility staff.  
 
We are asking that you formalize our relationship and approve a new contract 
with Mr. Topaclioglu for the next three fiscal years.  
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 
The contract calls for an hourly rate of $60.00 per hour, health insurance 
coverage provided in the same manner as afforded to non-contracted 
employees, deferred compensation, paid time off and Holidays as stipulated.  

 

Item Number: 
 
 _____3______ 
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